
LOS Banos
www.losbanos.org

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
520 J Street

Los Banos, California

AUGUST 3, 2016

If you require special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting, please call the
City Clerk's Office @ (209) 827-7000 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

The City of Los Banos complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990.
*** 'lt1t**'r****t:**

Si requiere asistencia especial para atender 0 participar en esta junta por favor lIame a la oficina
de la Secretaria de la ciudad al (209) 827·7000 a 10 menos de 48 horas previas de la junta.

,
La Cuidad de Los Banos cumple con la Acta de Americanos con Deshabilidad (ADA) de 1990.

1",«< •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ,<.................... ................•........................................•.........••....................................••...........•••..........................................." Tc ••••••••••••••••••••• i

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the City Council
regarding any item on this agenda wiIJ be made available for public inspection at the meeting

and in the City Clerk's office located at City Hall, 520 J Street, Los Banos, California
during normal business hours. In addition, such writings and documents may be posted

on the City's website at www.losbanos.org.*. ** •• ***'111***'11-*

Cualquier escritura 0 los documentos proporcionaron a una mayoria del Ayuntamiento respecto a cualquier
articulo en este orden del dia sera hecho disponible para la

inspecci6n publica en la reuni6n y en la oficina de la Secretaria de la ciudad en City Hall, 520 J Street, Los Banos,
California durante horas de of/cina normales. Ademes, tales escrituras y los documentos

pueden ser anunciados en el website de la ciudad en www.losbanos.org.

1. CALL TO ORDER. 7:00 PM

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

3. ROLL CALL: (City Council Members)

Faria _, Lewis _, Silveira _, Stonegrove _' Villalta _

4. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

5. PRESENTATIONS - Proclamation Recognizing Gary Brizzee as Interim City
Manager from January 15 - June 30,2016.

Los Banos City Council Agenda - August 3,2016 Page 10f3



6. PUBLIC FORUM. (Members of the public may address the City Council Members
on any item of public interest that is within the jurisdiction of the City Council;
includes agenda and non-agenda items. No action will be taken on non-agenda
items. Speakers are limited to a five (5) minute presentation. Detailed guidelines
are posted on the Council Chamber informational table.)

7. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA. (Items on the
Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be voted on in one motion
unless removed from the Consent Agenda by a City Council Member.)

A. Check Register for #160418 - #200114 in the Amount of $841 ,215.02.

Recommendation: Approve the check register as submitted.

B. Minutes for the June 15, 2016 City Council Meeting.

Recommendation: Approve the minutes as submitted.

C. Minutes for the July 6, 2016 City Council Meeting.

Recommendation: Approve the minutes as submitted.

D. Minutes for the July 20,2016 City Council Meeting.

Recommendation: Approve the minutes as submitted.

E. Minutes for the July 25,2016 Adjourned City Council Meeting.

Recommendation: Approve the minutes as submitted.

F. City Council Resolution No. 5776 - Authorizing Award of Construction
Contract to Rolfe Construction Company in the Amount of $310,672 with a
20% Contingency in the Amount of $62,000 for the West I Street Water Line
Project.

Recommendation: Approve the resolution as submitted.

8. PUBLIC HEARING. (If you challenge the proposed action as described herein in
court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised
at the public hearing described herein or in written correspondence delivered to the
City at, or prior to, the public hearing.)

A. Public Hearing - To Receive Public Comment and Consideration of Levying
Properties for Weed Abatement Services Performed During the Fiscal Year
2015/2016 or Prior for Areas of Land Located in the City of Los Banos,
Merced County as Follows: Assessor Parcel Numbers 025-101-006, 025
103-001, 026-082-022, 027-086-009, 027-152-014, 027-211-001- 003, 082
770-002 - 016, 082-770-019 - 032, 082-770-054 - 063, 084-272-002, 427
182-010,431-210-001.

Los Banos City Council Agenda -August 3,2016 Page 2 0(3



1) City Council Resolution No. 5777 - Authorizing the Levy and Collection
of Assessments for Weed Abatement within the City of Los Banos.

Recommendation: Open the public hearing, receive public comment, close the public
hearing and adopt the resolution as submitted.

9. CANCELLATION OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULED
FOR WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 17, 2016 DUE TO THE SUMMER BREAK.
(Please note the next regularlv scheduled City Council Meeting is September 7, 20161.

.Recommendation: Cancel the meeting as stated.

10. ADVISEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICES. (One Report)

11. CITY MANAGER REPORT.

12. CITY COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS.

A. Deborah Lewis

B. Scott Silveira

C. Elizabeth Stonegrove

D. Tom Faria

E. Mayor Mike Villalta

13. ADJOURNMENT.

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing
agenda was posted on the City Hall bulletin board not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting.

j?,,;.flQ2. !. J.-<aP~
Lucille L. Mallonee, City Clerk Dated this 28th day of July 2016

Los Banos City Council Agenda - August 3, 2016 Page 3 of3



LOS Banos
AI I1w Crossroads oJ Cal ij(}rn ia

PROCLAMATION RECOGNlZlNG
GARY BRIZZEE AS INTERIM CITYMANAGER

JANUARY 15, 2016 TO JUNE 30, .2016

W'1lER&4S, Gary Briz.zee seroed the City in the role of Interim City Manager for the
second time from January 15th to June 3()th, 2016; and

WBE.R&4S, his broad knowledge of the City is both invaluable and impressive and
worked in sequence with his outstanding communication skills and logical manner; and

WBE.R&4S, he carried with him a positive attitude and listened patiently to new
ideas while giving consideration to every viewpoint expressed to him; and

WBE.R&4S, Gary believes deeply in honesty and frankness and treats everybody
with sincere respect; and

WBE.R&4S, while serving as Interim City Manager, Gary achieved many
accomplishments including reaching an agreement with the County of Merced for Property
Tax Sharing, forming the City's budget for the current Fiscal Year which included employee
givebacks for unrepresented miscellaneous employees, and reaching a multi-year agreement
with the Los Banos Police Dispatchers/Community Services Officers Association; and

WBE.R&4S, Gary genuinely cares for the citizens ofLos Banos and fellow employees
of the City and was very eager and willing to take on the challenging tasks that he faced to
keep the City operating efficiently during the transitional phase between the former and
newly appointed City Managers.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Mayor and City Council Members
of the City of Los Banos wish to express sincere gratitude and appreciation to GARY
BRIZZEE for the outstanding service he provides to the City ofLos Banos.

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand
and caused to be affixed the seal of the City of
Los Banos, this 3rd day ofAugust 2016.

APPROVED:

Michael Villalta, Mayor

ATTEST:

Lucille L. Mallonee, City Clerk



User: sorozco
Printed: 07/22/2016 - 4:27PM

Cleared and Not Cleared Checks

Print Void Checks

CK # 160418 - 200114 08/03/2016 $841,215.02

~h~~S~ye~~~Ciliation LOS Banos

Check No Check Date Name Module Void Amouut

160418 7115/2016 Alhambra AP 178.97
160419 7115/2016 Steve & Manuela Aldama AP 50.00
160420 7/15/2016 A1dran Chemical, Inc. AP 4,183.10
160421 7/15/2016 Ameripride Valley Unifonn Services Inc. AP 302.82
160422 7/15/2016 Anthony Gomes AP 835.00
160423 7/15/2016 Aramark Unifonn Ser Inc AP 552.44
160424 7/15/2016 AT&T AP 70.94
160425 7115/2016 Barton Overhead Door Inc AP 4,704.00
160426 7115/2016 Bear Cat Mfg Inc AP 121.15
160427 7115/2016 Borelli Real Estate Service, Inc. AP 90.00
160428 7115/2016 Brinks Inc. AP 523.21
160429 7/15/2016 Brucets Tire Inc AP 1,159.38
160430 7/15/2016 BSK Associates AP 2,988.74
160431 7115/2016 Ca Dept of Justice AP 676.50
160432 7/15/2016 California Dairies Inc AP 55.41
160433 7/15/2016 Chevron Usa Inc AP 161.43
160434 7115/2016 Manuel A Avila AP 310.50
160435 7/15/2016 Corneast AP 10.55
160436 7/15/2016 Copy Shipping Solutions AP 20.64
160437 7115/2016 Central CA Alliance for Health AP 350.00
160438 7/15/2016 Docs Towing & Transport, Inc. AP 75.00
160439 7/15/2016 Employee Relations, Inc. AP 50.00
160440 7/15/2016 F S Rod Inc AP 2,501.85
160441 7/15/2016 Farmer Brothers Coffee AP 129.01
160442 7115/2016 Fastenal Company AP 10.79
160443 7115/2016 Federal Express AP 5.74
160444 7115/2016 Ferrellgas, Inc. AP 234.26
160445 7/15/2016 Frasier Irrigation, Inc. AP 611.46
160446 7/15/2016 Golden State Flow Measurement AP 4,242.65
160447 7/15/2016 Galls Inc AP 123.80
160448 7/15/2016 Garton Tractor Inc AP 685.63
160449 7/15/2016 Victor Gomez AP 500.00
160450 7/15/2016 Janet Gutierrez AP 350.00
160451 7115/2016 Hach Company AP 977.25
160452 7115/2016 Heppner Precision Machine AP 92.66
160453 7115/2016 Holt of California AP 890.86
160454 7/15/2016 InfoSend Inc. AP 7,593.34
160455 7/15/2016 JB Anderson Land Use Planning AP 6,477.00
160456 7115/2016 Johnnie's Cleaners AP 89.25
160457 7/15/2016 Kimball Midwest AP 574.55
160458 7/15/2016 Krazan & Associates Inc AP 4,180.75
160459 7/15/2016 Los Banos Express Oil & Lube AP 33.95
160460 7115/2016 Lucas Business Systems AP 1,497.48
160461 7/15/2016 Rosemary P. Lopez AP 350.00



Cheek No Cheek Date Name Module Void Amount
160462 7/15/2016 Griffin Soil, Inc. AP 71.00
160463 7/15/2016 Marfab Inc AP 27.30
160464 7/15/2016 Merced Chevrolet Inc. AP 107.90
160465 7/15/2016 Merced Truck & Trailer Inc AP 107.02
160466 7/15/2016 Merced Unifonn & Accessories AP 1,359.Q]
160467 7/15/2016 Mobley Enterprises Inc. AP 1,075.00
160468 7/15/2016 Napa Auto Parts AP 751.66
160469 7/15/2016 North Central Laboratories AP 66.86
160470 7/15/2016 The Office City AP 2,472.66
160471 7/15/2016 OSE AP 33.68
160472 7/15/2016 O'Reilly Auto Parts AP 3,106.41
160473 7/15/2016 PG&E Company AP 27.57
160474 7/15/2016 American Future Systems, Inc. AP 330.00
160475 7/15/2016 Providence Horticulture Inc. AP 240.00
160476 7/15/2016 Purchase Power Inc AP 4,000.00
160477 7/15/2016 Protech Security & Electronics, Inc. AP 180.00
160478 7/15/2016 SNAPCD AP 84.00
160479 7/15/2016 Save Mart Supennarkets AP 324.37
160480 7/15/2016 ShaI1'ening Shop AP 93.12
160481 7/15/2016 SH11ntemational Corp AP 15,596.97
160482 7/15/2016 Robert & Susan Hansen AP 1,473.66
160483 7/15/2016 Frank Silveria AP 2,125.28
160484 7/15/2016 Snap On Tools AP 625.21
160485 7/15/2016 Sorensens True Value AP 201.13
160486 7/15/2016 Sorensens True Value AP 158.46
160487 7/15/2016 Spriggs Inc. AP 692.83
160488 7/15/2016 Eugene C. Stockert AP 2,000.00
160489 7/15/2016 Sandra Sousa AP 600.00
160490 7/15/2016 Tenyberry Company LLC AP 152.07
160491 7/15/2016 Tenninix Processing Center AP 50.00
160492 7/15/2016 Triangle Rock Products AP 371.35
160493 7/15/2016 United Rotary Brush Corp. AP 229.91
160494 7/15/2016 Jamie Del Franco AP 7.44
160495 7/15/2016 Blossom Valley Realty AP 72.15
160496 7/15/2016 Rajbir Singh Gill AP 25.01
160497 7/15/2016 Los Banos Cash Homes, LLC AP 25.01
160498 7/15/2016 Capital Equity Management Group AP 68.28
160499 7/15/2016 Thomas Melden AP 71.17
160500 7/15/2016 Cheri Good AP 25.11
160501 7/15/2016 Luis & Maria Perez AP 25.01
160502 7/15/2016 Valley Vanguard Properties Inc. AP 100.00
160503 7/15/2016 Blossom Valley Realty AP 50.98
160504 7/15/2016 DC Construction AP 87.96
160505 7/15/2016 Sara Denice- Ruvalcaba AP 57.72
160506 7/15/2016 Neven Paulson AP 13.49
160507 7/15/2016 Jose Villagomez AP 13.49
160508 7/15/2016 Eva Lugo AP 13.49
160509 7/15/2016 Tomas Sanchez AP 56.73
160510 7/15/2016 Randy & Mary Crist AP 79.82
160511 7/15/2016 UC Construction AP 81.36
160512 7/15/2016 DC Construction AP 53.26
160513 7/15/2016 DC Construction AP 69.66
160514 7/15/2016 Jihong Chen AP 50.97
160515 7/15/2016 DC Construction AP 71.56
160516 7/15/2016 Lourdes Reyes AP 23.98
160517 7/15/2016 DC Construction AP 83.00
160518 7/15/2016 Breckenridge Property Fund 2015 LLC AP 33.67



Check No Check Date Name Module Void Amouut
160519 7/15/2016 Jihong Chen AP 33.67
160520 7/1512016 Harbhajan Gakhal AP 33.67
160521 7/15/2016 Nery Hernandez AP 27.91
160522 7/15/2016 Xuesong Zhao AP 27.91
160523 7/15/2016 Jihong Chen AP 14.79
160524 7/15/2016 VFW & American Legion AP 90.00
160525 7/1512016 Westside Water Conditioning AP 20.00

160526 7/1512016 Windecker Inc AP 19,317.18
160527 7/15/2016 All Weather Inc AP 1,700.00
160528 7/15/2016 BSK Associates AP 6,505.49
160529 7/15/2016 CWEA AP 81.00
160530 7/15/2016 City Clerks Association of California - CCAe AP 175.00
160531 7/15/2016 Corbin & Associates, Inc. AP 385.00
160532 7/15/2016 City of Los Banos Escrow Account AP 2,472.25
160533 7/15/2016 Dept of Housing & Community Development State NSP AP 20,945.00
160534 7/15/2016 F S Rod Inc AP 10,511.00
160535 7/15/2016 Fastenal Company AP 29.34
160536 7/15/2016 Ford Motor Credit Company LLC AP 4,420.32
160537 7/15/2016 The Fresno Bee AP 752.08
160538 7/15/2016 Merced Sun Star AP 1,078.44
160539 7/1512016 Pinnacle Medical Group AP 480.00
160540 7/15/2016 Teresa Provencio AP 238.00
160541 7/15/2016 SJVAPCD AP 36.00
160542 7/15/2016 Brent Specht AP 150.00
160543 7/15/2016 Stonecreek Properties AP 29,807.80
160544 7/15/2016 Talley Oil1nc. AP 16,016.73
160545 7/15/2016 Law Offices of William A Vaughn AP 8,143.75
160546 7/1512016 Westamerica Bank - Cafeteria Plan AP 24.00
200000 7/20/2016 Aflac-Customer Service AP 580.98
200001 7/20/2016 Franchise Tax Board AP 20.00
200002 7/20/2016 Los Banos Fitness & AP 568.00
200003 7/20/2016 Los Banos Police Assn AP 2,147.00
200004 7120/2016 MassMutual AP 1,272.56
200005 7/20/2016 MassMutual AP 4,365.00
200006 7/20/2016 Nationwide Retirement Solutions AP 1,475.00
200007 7/20/2016 Professional Fire Fighter AP 630.00
200008 7/2012016 State Disbursement Unit AP 1,537.50
200009 7/20/2016 Vantagepont Transfer Ageots - 306797 AP 611.20
200010 7/20/2016 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents - 705827 AP 25.00
200011 7/20/2016 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents - 801838 AP 1,425.00
200012 7/22/2016 Allied Waste Services #917 AP 250,763.72
200013 7/22/2016 CWEA AP 83.00
200014 7/22/2016 Brian Elms AP 150.00
200015 7/22/2016 Tommy Flynn AP 15.00
200016 7/22/2016 Ford Motor Credit Company LLC AP 3,689.59
200017 7/22/2016 Daniel Freeman AP 345.00
200018 7/22/2016 Douglas Heyman AP 100.00
200019 7/22/2016 Roger Hughes AP 370.88
200020 7/22/2016 Liebert Cassidy Whitmore AP 16,353.00
200021 7/22/2016 Kristin Patterson AP 9.60
200022 7/22/2016 State Water Resources Control Board AP 55.00
200023 7/22/2016 Summitt Development Corporation AP 3,648.53
200024 7/22/2016 Law Offices ofWilliam A Vaughn AP 875.00
200025 7/22/2016 Westamerica Bank - Cafeteria Plan AP 49,869.45
200026 7/2212016 All American Fire Equipment Inc. AP 199.59
200027 7/22/2016 Anthony Gomes AP 7,446.75
200028 7/22/2016 Aramark Unifonn Ser Inc AP 724.79



Check No Check Date Name Module Void Amouut
200029 7/22/2016 AT&T AP 559.48
200030 7/22/2016 Belannina Ayala AP 75.00
200031 7/22/2016 Brs Consumers Choice AP 219.00
200032 7/22/2016 Blueglobes LLC AP 137.94
200033 7/22/2016 Brenntag Pacific Inc AP 4,603.50
200034 7/22/2016 Bruce1s Tire Inc AP 1,296.06
200035 7/22/2016 BSK Associates AP 1,130.00
200036 7/22/2016 California Building Standards Commission AP 1,233.00
200037 7/22/2016 California Dairies Inc AP 21.36
200038 7/22/2016 Clark Pest Control Inc AP 186.00
200039 7/22/2016 Corneast AP 106.05
200040 7/22/2016 Corneast AP 110.80
200041 7/22/2016 CSG Consultants Inc. AP 99,517.50
200042 7/22/2016 City ofL08 Banos Utility AP 33,045.28
200043 7/22/2016 Custom Locksmith & Alann Inc. AP 755.73
200044 7/22/2016 Jerry Cornell AP 350.00
200045 7/22/2016 Daktronics, Inc. AP 1,625.00
200046 7/22/2016 Dell Marketing L P AP 1,802.43
200047 7/22/2016 Docs Towing & Transport, Inc. AP 75.00
200048 7/22/2016 Dept of Conservation AP 3,639.29
200049 7/22/2016 Edges Electrical Group, LLC AP 1,121.58
200050 7/22/2016 Electric Drives Inc AP 2,126.34
200051 7/22/2016 EMC Planning Group Inc AP 11,408.96
200052 7/22/2016 Fanner Brothers Coffee AP 90.64
200053 7/22/2016 Fastenal Company AP 724.50
200054 7/22/2016 Federal Express AP 85.43
200055 7/22/2016 Golden State Flow Measurement AP 35,792.04
200056 7/22/2016 Garton Tractor Inc AP 11.61
200057 7/22/2016 Gouveia Engineering Inc. AP 1,260.00
200058 7/22/2016 Great Valley Supply AP 132.84
200059 7/22/2016 Holt of California AP 332.84
200060 7/22/2016 Kully Supply, Inc. AP 110.40
200061 7/22/2016 Lawson Products, Inc. AP 47.67
200062 7/22/2016 Los Banos Car Wash Inc AP 15.00
200063 7/22/2016 Los Banos Express Oil & Lube AP 37.26
200064 7/22/2016 Lucas Business Systems AP 1,051.07
200065 7/22/2016 Marfab Inc AP 59.17
200066 7/22/2016 McNamara Sports Inc AP 143.33
200067 7/22/2016 Merced Chevrolet Inc. AP 1,135.99
200068 7/22/2016 Merced County Association of Governments AP 18,500.00
200069 7/22/2016 Merced County Regional Waste Management Authority AP 2,604.45
200070 7/22/2016 Merced County Regional Waste Management Authority AP 5,032.09
200071 7/22/2016 Merced County Healtb Dept AP 86.85
200072 7/22/2016 Dean Moore AP 600.00
200073 7/22/2016 Napa Auto Parts AP 45.41
200074 7/22/2016 National Business Furniture, LLC AP 390.32
200075 7/22/2016 O'Dell Engineering AP 3,825.00
200076 7/22/2016 The Office City AP 212.51
200077 7/22/2016 OSE AP 188.74
200078 7/22/2016 O'Reilly Auto Parts AP 103.46
200079 7/22/2016 Pacific Landscape Supply, Inc. AP 4,097.50
200080 7/2212016 The Phone Connection Inc AP 1,989.00
200081 7/22/2016 Pinnacle Medical Group AP 40.00
200082 7/22/2016 Pitney Bowes Inc AP 141.35
200083 7/22/2016 Provost and Pritchard Engineering, Inc. AP 21,290.01
200084 7/22/2016 Pro Clean Supply AP 511.13
200085 7/2212016 Protecb Security & Electronics, Inc. AP 231.00



Check No
200086
200087

200088
200089

200090
200091
200092

200093
200094

200095
200096

200097
200098

200099
200100
200101

200102
200103
200104

200105
200106

200107
200108

200109
200110
200111

200112

200113
200114

Check Date
7/22/2016
7/22/2016

7/22/2016
7/22/2016

7/22/2016
7/22/2016
7/22/2016

7/22/2016
7/22/2016

7/22/2016
7/22/2016
7/22/2016

7/22/2016
7/22/2016

7/22/2016
7/22/2016
7/22/2016

7/22/2016
7/22/2016

7/22/2016
7/22/2016

7/22/2016
7/22/2016

7/22/2016
7/22/2016

7/22/2016
7/22/2016

7/22/2016
7/22/2016

Name
Hector Pena
Quality Code Publishing LLC

Araceli Ramirez
Sharpening Shop
Sherwin WilJiams Co
Sierra Chemical Co
Sorensens True Value

Sarah Souza
Telstar Instruments, Inc.
Tenninix Processing Center
Transact Technologies Inc.
Stephanie Pereira
Kasondra Young
Sylvia Nicole
Russell Gall
Susan Prieto
Westhill Real Estate
Blossom Valley Realty
Bryan De Reza
DLP Real Estate, Inc.
Sloan Realty - Richard Angel
DC Construction
DC Construction
BarbaraLum
Home Sweet Home Property Management
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Verizon Wireless
Young's Air Conditioning
Zee Medical Service Co

Module
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP

AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP

Void Amount
350.00

1,228.55

500.00
425.70

21.02

2,063.84
505.79

75.00
1,253.40

325.92
120.68

99.55
69.27

88.48
36.57

10.60
47.31
53.84

10.60
11.58

72.15
56.01

75.92
4.83

92.33

3,360.00
149.33

1,343.00

204.56

Break in check sequence due to the folJowing:

Check #160547 - 160572 (PayrolJ)

Check #160573 - 199999 (New Bank AcctlNew Check Sequence)

Total Void Check Count:

Total Void Check Amount:
Total Valid Check Count:

Total Valid Check Amount:
Total Check Count:

Total Check Amount:

o
0.00
244

841,215.02

244
841,215.02



CITY OF LOS BANOS
CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

JUNE 15, 2016

ACTION MINUTES - These minutes are prepared to depict action
taken for agenda items presented to the City Council. For greater
detail of this meeting refer to the electronic media (CD and/or audio)
kept as a permanent record.

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Villalta called the City Council Meeting to order at the hour
of 7:01 PM.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Acting Police Chief Reyna led the pledge of allegiance.

ROLL CALL - MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL PRESENT: Council Members
Deborah Lewis, Scott Silveira, Elizabeth Stonegrove, Mayor Michael Villalta; Absent:
None.

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: City Attorney Vaughn, City Clerk/Human Resources
Director Mallonee, Interim City Manager Brizzee, Acting Police Chief Reyna, Finance
Director Williams, City Treasurer/Accountant I Brazil, Fire Chief Marrison, Senior
Planner Elms, Public Works Director/City Engineer Fachin and Information Technology
Director Spalding.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion by Faria, seconded by
Lewis to approve the City Council Meeting agenda as submitted. The motion carried by
the affirmative action of all City Council Members present.

PRESENTATIONS - PHOTO MEMORIAL - LOS BANOS WAR HEROES KILLED IN
ACTION. Mayor Villalta spoke regarding the history to the photo memorial, how it came
about, and presented it to the veterans in attendance, noting that it will be hung up in
the lobby at City Hall.

CERTIFICATES OF RECONGNTION TO VARIOUS ORGANIZATIONS FOR
HELPING FEED LOCAL RESIDENTS. Mayor Villalta presented certificates of
recognition of their generous contribution and continued support to help feed the local
residents in our community to: Pastor Jim Garrison of United Methodist Church, Leo
Williams from WalMart Store 2117, and Pastor Steve Hammond of Bethel Community
Church and their representatives in attendance at the meeting.

PUBLIC FORUM: MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL
MEMBERS ON ANY ITEM OF PUBLIC INTEREST THAT IS WITHIN THE
JURISDICTION OF THE CITY: INCLUDES AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS.
NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS. SPEAKERS ARE
LIMITED TO A FIVE (5) MINUTE PRESENTATION. DETAILED GUIDELINES ARE
POSTED ON THE COUNCIL CHAMBER INFORMATIONAL TABLE. RHONDA
LOWE, Los Banos, President of the Los Banos Downtown Association, spoke regarding



their efforts to make the downtown a more vibrant and vital part of the community, the
improvements with music/speakers, the August 5,2016 Grapes Wines and Hopps event
and thanked the City Council for their support, and the Open Mic Night events they put
on; BERTHA FARIA, Los Banos Chamber of Commerce, spoke regarding the new
chamber members, upcoming events, Open Mic Nights, Relay for Life Los Banos, Los
Banos Genealogical Society meetings held every third Saturda~ from 10 am to 12 noon,
Dads Night Out event on June 18, 2016 in the Downtown on 61 Street, wished a Happy
Fathers Day to all dads, the upcoming Wells Fargo Mixer, and encouraged all to visit
and purchase fireworks at the Chamber of Commerce firework booth; FATHER NOAH
LAWSON stated that on June 25, 2016 the church will be celebrating the feast of St.
Albin with a community BBQ and events and invited all to attend; JOANN LAMAS,
Westside Government Representative for Senator Canella, introduced herself and
reminded everyone of the mobile district office hours held the third Thursday of every
month from 11 :30 am - 12:30 pm at Los Banos City Hall. No one else came forward to
speak and the public forum was closed.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA. Motion by Silveira,
seconded by Stonegrove to approve the consent agenda as follows: Check Register for
#159658 - #159895 in the Amount of $896,822.61; Minutes for the Adjourned City
Council Meeting of May 31, 2016; Minutes for the Adjourned City Council Meeting of
June 6, 2016; City Council Resolution No. 5756 - Approving a Tentative Agreement!
Memorandum of Understanding by and between the City of Los Banos and the Los
Banos Police Dispatchers/Community Services Officers Association for July 1, 2016 
June 30, 2018; City Council Resolution No. 5757 - Amending Division 4, Salary
Schedule - Employee Classifications Relating to Changes to Section G - Police to
Reflect Changes Associated with the Approval of the Tentative Agreement with the Los
Banos Police Dispatchers/Community Services Officers Association. The motion
carried by the affirmative action of all City Council Members present.

PUBLIC HEARING - TO RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENT AND CONSIDERATION OF
THE APPROPRIATION LIMITATION FOR THE 2016/2017 FISCAL YEAR (FYI; CITY
COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 5758 SETTING THE TAX RELATED
APPROPRIATION LIMIT IN COMPLIANCE WITH PROPOSITION 4 AND
PROPOSITION 111 FOR THE 2016/2017 FY. Finance Director Williams presented the
staff report.

Mayor VillaIta opened the public hearing. No one came forward to speak and the public
hearing was closed.

Motion by Faria, seconded by Silveira to adopt City Council Resolution No. 5758 
Setting the Tax Related Appropriation Limit in Compliance with Proposition 4 and
Proposition 111 for the 2016/2017 FY. The motion carried by the affirmative action of
all Council Members present.

PUBLIC HEARING - TO RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENT AND CONSIDERATION OF
THE 2016/2017 FISCAL YEAR (FYI BUDGET; CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO.
5759 - ADOPTING THE 2016/2017 FY BUDGET, INCLUDING EMPLOYEE SALARY
SCHEDULE (DIVISION 41 OF LOS BANOS POLICY & PROCEDURES MANUAL.



Finance Director Williams presented the staff report, which included a PowerPoint
presentation.

There was Council Member and staff discussion regarding bonding out for a new police
station, how much those payments would be, new fire stations, plans for a fueling facility
and training tower, city hall generator, and generators/power at fire stations.

Mayor Villalta opened the public hearing. No one came forward to speak and the public
hearing was closed.

There was additional Council Member and staff discussion regarding the great job
Finance Director Williams and her staff has done and thanking them for their hard work
on this budget, thanked the department heads too for all their work on the budget,
excited to be moving police/fire employees from general fund to Measure P and giving
back to employees for all the sacrifices they give to our City, likes that we are taking
advantage of one time money for special projects, additional funding for the volunteer
fire fighters, and some funding for police volunteers, how the reason things are working
well is because of our management team, how the budget people are the ones that
make sure it all balances out.

Motion by Stonegrove, seconded by Lewis to adopt City Council Resolution No. 5759 
Adopting the 2016/2017 FY Budget, Including Employee Salary Schedule (Division 4) of
Los Banos Policy & Procedures Manual. The motion carried by the affirmative action of
all Council Members present.

ADVISEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICES (Three Reports). Senior Planner Elms stated
that there will be three public hearings at the Planning Commission Meeting on June 22,
2016: consideration of a conditional use permit to allow the operation of a mortuary in
the Highway Commercial zoning district (H-C) for Wayne Bynum at 285 Mercey Springs
Road, Suite A; consideration of Site Plan Review #2016-05 for O'Reilly's Auto
Enterprises, LLC for the construction of a new 8,712 sq. ft. auto parts store at the
northwest corner of Pacheco Boulevard and Sixth Street; consideration of a Conditional
Use Permit to allow the use of a Type 41 Alcohol License for the on-sale beer and wine
in conjunction with an eating place, Taqueria 152, located at 1041 W. Pacheco
Boulevard;

CITY MANAGER REPORT. Interim City Manager Brizzee spoke regarding how hard
the Finance staff worked on the budget, they were very accommodating during the
process, how this is his last meeting and it has been a blast, appreciates all the work
and all the patience from everyone, and thanked the City Council for allowing him to
serve.

CITY COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS.

SCOTT SILVEIRA: Thanked Interim City Manager Brizzee, Finance Director Williams,
and City Attorney Vaughn for the recently approved revenue sharing agreement with
Merced County which he feels is fair and equitable for both entities, thanked Interim City
Manager Brizzee for the hard work that he continues to do, the new City Manager will



be at the July 6, 2016 Council Meeting and how he will be walking into a pretty good
situation.

ELIZABETH STONEGROVE: Thanked Interim City Manager Brizzee for his service for
the last several months, it was a better than seamless transition, thanked the Police
Department and Public Works Department for their efforts on Graffiti Clean-up Day held
on June 10, 2016 particularly thanking Patricia and Pacheco Softball & Cheer for their
participation in the event and all who worked on that effort.

TOM FARIA: Spoke to the fantastic work on sealing the revenue sharing deal which
was a tremendous accomplishment, noting it was in the process for many years, how
Interim City Manager Brizzee, City Attorney Vaughn and Finance Director Williams
pushed to make that happen, how Interim City Manager Brizzee held the city together
very very well, a masterful accomplishment, how Los Banos is home to a world record
holder to swim Alcatraz and back, James Savage, a tremendous young little man and
quite a big deal, congratulated James on his accomplishment, spoke regarding the
Veterans Memorial Picture here at City Hall and invited all to come down and see it,
upcoming Flag Day, thanked the groups here tonight for feeding the hungry in the City,
our people take care of our people, upcoming Fathers Day, Friday Tom Cat event, and
Saturday's Fathers Day event.

DEBORAH LEWIS: Thanked Interim City Manager Brizzee for holding our city together
during this transition, appreciate the job you did and how you afforded the two Police
Commanders the opportunity to step in and gain additional leadership experience as
Acting City Manager, thanks to those who help feed the community as recognized at
tonight's and also to those who donated, wished all a Happy Fathers Day and enjoy
your time with your family, how she would like to bring back our special events
ordinance code to review it and reconsider the fees that are being charged, and
reached out to all the Warrior fans out there: let's hope they bring back a trophy
tomorrow night. City Attorney Vaughn spoke in regards to the special events ordinance,
which the plan was to bring it back and staff is working on a plan to revamp that
ordinance.

MAYOR MICHAEL VILLALTA: Stated that Interim City Manager Brizzee has been
given a lot of accolades tonight, noting how staff can make you or break you, and staff
has made his job very easy, when one person departs things can go very well or terribly
wrong and in our case all of staff came together to make it go very very right, how he is
very impressed with how staff came together as one cohesive unit, very seamless
transition, noting how when the new City Manager comes it is going to be another
seamless transition because of staff, how Los Banos is the only city in Merced County
to have a new revenue sharing agreement and how happy they are with what they will
receive due to the hard work of Interim City Manager Brizzee, City Attorney Vaughn,
and Finance Director Williams, spoke regarding Open Mic Night at Positive Changes on
June 10, 2016 and how movers and shakers are the individuals in town who want good
things for our community, Dads Night Out is new and something else for the community
to attend, the St. Albin's event encouraging everyone to go visit them they would love to
have you, how there are a lot of functions in Los Banos and encouraged all to support.



ADJOURNMENT. The meeting was adjourned at 8:18 PM in memory of the 15 Los
Banos men who died in service of this country.

APPROVED:

Michael Villalta, Mayor
ATTEST:

Lucille L. Mallonee, City Clerk



CITY OF LOS BANOS
CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

JULY 6,2016

ACTION MINUTES - These minutes are prepared to depict action
taken for agenda items presented to the City Council. For greater
detail of this meeting refer to the electronic media (CD and/or audio)
kept as a permanent record.

OPEN HOUSE FOR NEW CITY MANAGER - ALEX TERRAZAS. Prior to the City
Council Meeting, an Open House was held for the new City Manager, Alex Terrazas at
6:00 PM.

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor VillaIta called the City Council Meeting to order at the hour
of 7:01 PM.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Acting Police Chief Reyna led the pledge of allegiance.

ROLL CALL - MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL PRESENT: Council Members
Deborah Lewis, Scott Silveira, Elizabeth Stonegrove, Mayor Michael VillaIta; Absent:
None.

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: City Attorney Vaughn, City Clerk/Human Resources
Director Mallonee, City Manager Terrazas, Police Commander Reyna, Finance Director
Williams, City Treasurer/Accountant I Brazil, Fire Chief Marrison, Senior Planner Elms,
Public Works Director/City Engineer Fachin and Information Technology Director
Spalding.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion by Lewis, seconded by
Faria to approve the City Council Meeting agenda as submitted. The motion carried by
the affirmative action of all City Council Members present.

INTRODUCTION OF NEW CITY MANAGER - ALEX TERRAZAS. Mayor Villalta
introduced and welcomed Mr. Terrazas and spoke briefly regarding his background,
spoke to the process that the Council went through selecting them, thanked the staff for
the great job they did while the City was operating with Interim City Manager, Gary
Brizzee.

PRESENATIONS - PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING JAMES SAVAGE. Mayor
VillaIta presented the proclamation recognizing James Savage for setting a "touch and
go" swimming record and for the strength, determination, and courage he showed in
accomplishing his goal of swimming from Aquatic Park shoreline to Alcatraz Island and
back.

PUBLIC FORUM: MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL
MEMBERS ON ANY ITEM OF PUBLIC INTEREST THAT IS WITHIN THE



JURISDICTION OF THE CITY; INCLUDES AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS.
NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS. SPEAKERS ARE
LIMITED TO A FIVE (5) MINUTE PRESENTATION. DETAILED GUIDELINES ARE
POSTED ON THE COUNCIL CHAMBER INFORMATIONAL TABLE. GREG
HOSTETLER, Los Banos, congratulated Mr. Savage on his accomplishment,
congratulated the City Council for their selection of their new City Manager, he has been
well received so far, has a great staff to work with and some great leaders, and
welcomed his wife Denise also, spoke regarding the 2x3 meetings the City and the Los
Banos Unified School District hold and topics discussed, how important planning is for
the future and annexation is part of planning which comes years before we see the end
result of housing and timing is everything, fees are a very important part to the planning
and housing process, noting the school fees he pays are double what is required,
thanked the City for the time to speak; BERTHA FARIA, Los Banos Chamber of
Commerce, welcomed the new City Manager, spoke regarding the new members of the
Chamber of Commerce, the Dads Night Out Event recently held, firework sales was a
successful fund raiser, Attitude in the Workplace Merced College courses, July Open
Mic Night at Hooks n Ladder, Los Banos Arts Council events Jungle Book production,
and the July Mixer being hosted by Santos Ford on July 28, 2016. No one else came
forward to speak and the public forum was closed.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA. Council Member
Silveira requested that item 8C - City Council Resolution No. 5760 - Adopting a
Revised Budget for the 2016-2017 Fiscal Year Budget as it Pertains to Increasing
Expenditures in the Community & Economic Development Department by $15,000 in
Relation to Updating the Los Banos Airport Site Selection and Concept Study be pUlled
from the Consent Agenda for discussion and approval. Mayor VillaIta requested that
items 81 - City Council Resolution No. 5766 - Approving the Annual Local
Transportation Fund (LTF) Claim to be Filed with Merced County Association of
Governments (MCAG) for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 in the Amount of $389,623 and 8J 
City Council Resolution No. 5767 - Authorizing the City Manager to Sign a
Memorandum of Understanding with the Merced County Sheriff's Department for
Inmate Transportation Services be pulled from the Consent Agenda for discussion and
approval.

Motion by Silveira, seconded by Stonegrove to approve the consent agenda as
amended as follows: Check Register for #159896 - #160189 in the Amount of
$2,844,757.85; Measure P Oversight Committee Report; City Couneil Resolution No.
5760 /\dol3ting a Revised Budget for the 2016 2017 Fiseal Year Budget as it Pertains
to Inereasing EJ<l3enditures in the Community & Eeonomie Develol3ment Del3artment By
$15,000 in Relation to Ul3dating the Los Banos /\irl3ort Site Seleetion and Coneel3t
Study; City Council Resolution No. 5761 - Approving the Quitclaim Deed from the City
of Los Banos to Beardon Family Limited Partnership for the 7 Foot Wide Public Utilities
Easement for Assessor's Parcel Number 424-120-007 (Located Along the Northerly
Line of Mission Drive, from N. Mercey Springs Road to the Existing Mission Drive Cul
de-sac); City Council Resolution No. 5762 - Approving the Quitclaim Deed from the
City of Los Banos to Beardon Family Limited Partnership for the % Street Mission Drive
Right of Way for Assessor's Parcel Number 424-120-007 (Located Along Mission Drive
from N. Mercey Springs Road to the Existing Mission Drive Cul-de-sac); City Council



Resolution No. 5763 - Accepting a Grant of Easement from Beardon Family Limited
Partnership for Assessor's Parcel Number 242-120-007 (Located Along the Mission
Drive Cul-de-sac Right of Way and the N. Mercey Springs Road Right of Way); City
Council Resolution No. 5764 - Authorizing Award of Construction Contract for Mercey
Springs Sewer Line Replacement to Floyd Johnston Construction, Company, Inc. in the
Amount of $1,429,190; City Council Resolution No. 5765 - Authorizing Award of
Construction Contract for F Street Storm Line to McElvany Inc. in the Amount of
$174,657.40; City Counoil Resolution No. 5766 Al3l3rOving the Annual Looal
Transl3ortation Fund (LTF) Claim to be Filed with Merced County Assooiation of
Governments (MCAG) for Fisoal Year 20162017 in the Amount of $a89,62a; Gity
Counoil Resolution ~Io. 5767 Authorizing the City Manager to Sign a Memorandum of
Understanding ....'ith the Meroed County Sheriff's Del3artment for Inmate Transl3ortation
Servioes; City Council Resolution No. 5768 - Approving Professional Services
Agreement for Municipal Code Enforcement Services (CSG Consultants, Inc.) and
Amending the 2016-2017 Fiscal Year Budget as it Pertains to Revenues and
Expenditures in the Community Development Block Grant Fund. The motion carried by
the affirmative action of all City Council Members present.

COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 5760 - ADOPTING A REVISED BUDGET FOR THE
2016-2017 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET AS IT PERTAINS TO INCREASING
EXPENDITURES IN THE COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT BY $15,000 IN RELATION TO UPDATING THE LOS BANOS
AIRPORT SITE SELECTION AND CONCEPT STUDY. Council Member Silveira
inquired as to if the amount was $15,000 or $150,000 as stated in the staff report.
Finance Director Williams stated that the correct amount is $150,000.

Motion by Silveira, seconded by Stonegrove to approve City Council Resolution No.
5760 - Adopting a Revised Budget for the 2016-2017 Fiscal Year BUdget as it Pertains
to Increasing Expenditures in the Community & Economic Development Department by
$15,000 $150,000 in Relation to Updating the Los Banos Airport Site Selection and
Concept Study. The motion carried by the affirmative action of all City Council
Members present.

CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 5766 - APPROVING THE ANNUAL LOCAL
TRANSPORTATION FUND (LTF) CLAIM TO BE FILED WITH MERCED COUNTY
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS (MCAG) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 IN THE
AMOUNT OF $389,623. Public Works Director/City Engineer Fachin presented the
staff report.

Mayor VillaIta asked Senior Planner Elms to speak regarding City Council Resolution
No. 5768 - Approving Professional Services Agreement for Municipal Code
Enforcement Services (CSG Consultants, Inc.) and Amending the 2016-2017 Fiscal
Year Budget as it Pertains to Revenues and Expenditures in the Community
Development Block Grant Fund.

CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 5767 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO
SIGN A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE MERCED COUNTY



SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT FOR INMATE TRANSPORTATION SERVICES. No report
given, this item was pulled from the Consent Agenda by mistake.

Motion by Villalta, seconded by Stonegrove to adopt City Council Resolution No. 5766 
Approving the Annual Local Transportation Fund (LTF) Claim to be Filed with Merced
County Association of Governments (MCAG) for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 in the Amount
of $389,623 and City Council Resolution No. 5767 - Authorizing the City Manager to
Sign a Memorandum of Understanding with the Merced County Sheriff's Department for
Inmate Transportation Services. The motion carried by the affirmative action of all City
Council Members present.

PUBLIC HEARING - TO RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING THE EDWARD
BYRNE MEMORIAL JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT (JAG). Police Commander
Reyna presented the staff report.

Mayor Villalta opened the public hearing. No one came forward to speak and the public
hearing was closed.

No action taken, just an opportunity for public comment.

PUBLIC HEARING - TO RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENT AND CONSIDERATION OF
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW THE USE OF A TYPE 20 ALCOHOL
LICENSE FOR THE OFF-SALE OF BEER AND WINE FOR THE 99 CENT STORE
LOCATED AT 1209 W. PACHECO BOULEVARD, APN 431-141-020: CITY COUNCIL
RESOLUTION NO. 5769 - APPROVING CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT #2016-09 FOR
THE USE OF A TYPE 20 ALCOHOL LICENSE FOR THE OFF-SALE OF BEER AND
WINE FOR THE 99 CENT STORE LOCATED AT 1209 WEST PACHECO
BOULEVARD. Senior Planner Elms presented the staff report.

Mayor Villalta opened the public hearing. No one came forward to speak and the public
hearing was closed.

Motion by Faria, seconded by Stonegrove to adopt City Council Resolution No. 5769 
Approving Conditional Use Permit #2016-09 for the Use of a Type 20 Alcohol License
for the Off-Sale of Beer and Wine for the 99 Cent Store Located at 1209 West Pacheco
Boulevard. The motion carried by the affirmative action of all Council Members present.

PUBLIC HEARING - TO RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENT AND CONSIDERATION OF
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW THE USE OF A TYPE 20 ALCOHOL
LICENSE FOR THE OFF-SALE OF BEER AND WINE FOR WINDECKER
INC.lCHEVRON FUEL STATION LOCATED AT 2270 PACHECO BOULEVARD, APN
428-160-016: CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 5770 - APPROVING
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT #2016-15 FOR THE OFF-SALE OF BEER AND WINE
FOR WINDECKER INC. LOCATED ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF PACHECO
BOULEVARD AND WARD ROAD. Senior Planner Elms presented the staff report.

Mayor Villalta opened the public hearing. No one came forward to speak and the public
hearing was closed.



There was Council Member discussion regarding being happy to see that Windecker is
putting a fueling station on this side of town and excited to see the new
automation/technology at this service station.

Motion by Silveira, seconded by Faria to adopt City Council Resolution No. 5770 
Approving Conditional Use Permit #2016-15 for the Off-Sale of Beer and Wine for
Windecker Inc. Located on the Northwest Corner of Pacheco Boulevard and Ward
Road. The motion carried by the affirmative action of all Council Members present.

CONSIDERATION OF INSERTING FLYERS (ENGLISH & SPANISH) IN THE CITY'S
UTILITY BILLS TO INFORM CINTIZENS OF THE NEWLY PASSED ORDIANNCE
REGARDING GARAGE SALE REGISTRATIONS. Finance Director Williams
presented the staff report.

There was Council Member and staff discussion regarding the addition of the new code
enforcement officer services through a grant, mitigating the problem we have with
garage sales, the CDBG grant is for a targeted area and the problem is all over Los
Banos, trying the advertising efforts and bring back the issue in 90 days to see if the
problem is under control, it's a situation that has gotten overwhelming, in September we
will see if there are any other ideas for mitigating and if the weekend code enforcement
officer will help mitigate the problems, and the message box on the utility bill is an
option also to put a special message in there about garage sales.

By consensus, direction given to staff to do the things stated in the staff report as
presented by Finance Director Williams.

Motion by Lewis, seconded by Faria to bring back for a status update for September 7,
2016. The motion carried by the affirmative action of all Council Members present.

ADVISEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICES (One Reports), Senior Planner Elms stated that
there will be a public hearing at the Planning Commission Meeting on July 13, 2016 to
consider a Annexation and Prezone #2014-01, General Plan Amendment #2015-03,
Pre-Annexation Development Agreement, and associated Mitigated Negative
Declaration (SCH #2015061056) for Presidential Estates East Area Plan and
Annexation located north of Pioneer Road, west of Mercey Springs Road and east of
Eleventh Street.

CITY MANAGER REPORT. City Manager Terrazas thanked everyone for the warm
welcome and reception, especially thanking the City Council for the confidence and
looking forward to working with everyone.

CITY COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS.

ELIZABETH STONEGROVE: Welcomed the new City Manager, Alex Terrazas.

TOM FARIA: Welcomed Alex to the meeting and to Los Banos, exciting times in Los
Banos, a great time to be in Los Banos, how he spent the last 2 weeks in Toronto,



Canada and spoke regarding his observations, town squares, community activities,
water parks, thanked staff for keeping the city moving very smoothly, we are in a good
financial situation and our city staff is very effective.

DEBORAH LEWIS: Welcomed Alex, adding how she is excited to work with him,
excited about his ideas for Los Banos, thanked the staff for being as professional as you
are for carrying on with Interim City Manager Gary Brizzee. Thanked the Fire
Department for their fire fighting efforts in June with her neighbor and how Fire Chief
Marrison and his staff did a superior job and thanked those who also helped in mutual
aid, her neighbors are happy that the house didn't burned down, spoke regarding
James Savage and his record swim to Alcatraz.

SCOTT SILVEIRA: Congratulated Alex, adding how a lot of exciting things are coming
up, thank you and good luck.

MAYOR MICHAEL VILLALTA: Thanked the Los Banos Chamber of Commerce for the
Dads Night Out event in June, encouraged the public to try all the different events being
held in town, the Open Mic Night and how you would be amazed at the talent in town,
spoke regarding RTIF and how the Merced City Council suspended the RTIF for 2 years
last night, and Dos Palos and Los Banos had already suspended it. Congrats to James
Savage on his monumental achievement, just an example of the kind of talent we have
in this town. Very pleased with what he sees and let's make Los Banos a better place.

ADJOURNMENT. The meeting was adjourned at 8:09 PM.

APPROVED:

Michael VillaIta, Mayor
ATTEST:

Lucille L. Mallonee, City Clerk



CITY OF LOS BANOS
CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

JULY 20, 2016

ACTION MINUTES - These minutes are prepared to depict action
taken for agenda items presented to the City Council. For greater
detail of this meeting refer to the electronic media (CD and/or audio)
kept as a permanent record.

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor VillaIta called the City Council Meeting to order at the hour
of7:01 PM.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Police Commander Reyna led the pledge of allegiance.

ROLL CALL - MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL PRESENT: Council Members
Deborah Lewis, Scott Silveira, Mayor Michael Villalta; Absent: Elizabeth Stonegrove.

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: City Attorney Vaughn, City Clerk/Human Resources
Director Mallonee, City Manager Terrazas, Police Commander Reyna, Finance Director
Williams, City Treasurer/Accountant I Brazil, Fire Chief Marrison, Senior Planner Elms,
Public Works Director/City Engineer Fachin and Information Technology Director
Spalding.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mayor Villalta stated that Item 5,
Proclamation Recognizing Gary Brizzee as Interim City Manager from January 15 
June 30, 2016 needs to be removed from the agenda and will be presented at a future
Council Meeting.

Motion by Silveira, seconded by Faria to approve the City Council Meeting agenda as
amended, with the removal of Item 5, Proclamation Recognizing Gary Brizzee as
Interim City Manager from January 15 - June 30, 2016. The motion carried by the
affirmative action of all City Council Members present, Stonegrove absent.

PRESENTATIONS PROClAMATION RECOGNIZING GARY 8RIZZEE AS INTERIM
CITY MANAGER FROM JANUARY 15 JUNE 30, 2016. This item was removed with
the approva/ of the agenda above.

PUBLIC FORUM: MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL
MEMBERS ON ANY ITEM OF PUBLIC INTEREST THAT IS WITHIN THE
JURISDICTION OF THE CITY; INCLUDES AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS.
NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS. SPEAKERS ARE
LIMITED TO A FIVE (5) MINUTE PRESENTATION. DETAILED GUIDELINES ARE
POSTED ON THE COUNCIL CHAMBER INFORMATIONAL TABLE. RICH GREEN,
Transit Manager for The Bus, spoke regarding how they evaluated the service they
provide and how they are changing Los Banos to a Dial-a-Ride System and how they
will still have the fixed routes going to Merced, Dos Palos and Gustine, how riders can
pay for a same day fare of $3 one way, the month of August 2016 will be free transit



provided through a grant. No one else came forward to speak and the public forum was
closed.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA. Mayor VillaIta would like
to remove item E, City Council Resolution No. 5771 - Adopting a Revised Budget for
the 2016-2017 Fiscal Year as it Pertains to Expenditures in the HOME Investment
Partnership Program (HOME) Fund in the Amount of $2,000 for presentation and
discussion; Council Member Lewis would like to remove item D, City Council Resolution
No. 5772 - Authorizing the City Manager to File a Regional Surface Transportation
Program (RSTP) Exchange Program Fund Claim for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 in the
Amount of $405,763 for presentation and discussion.

Motion by Faria, seconded by Lewis to approve the consent agenda as amended as
follows: Check Register for #160190 - #160417 in the Amount of $1,163,545.04;
Acceptance of the Fourth Quarter Investment Report for 2015/2016; Minutes for the
June 1, 2016 City Council Meeting; City Council Resolution ~lo. 5771 Adopting a
Revised Budget for the 20162017 Fiscal Year as it Pertains to Expenditures in the
HOME In'festment Partnership Program (HOME) Fund in the Amount of $2,000; City
Council Resolution No. 5772 Authorizing the City Manager to File a Regional Surface
Transportation Program (RSTP) Exchange Program Fund Claim for Fiscal Year 2015
2016 in the Amount of $405,763; City Council Resolution No. 5773 - Authorizing the
City Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Kleinfelder, Inc. for
Geotechnical Engineering Services not to Exceed $95,000 for Fiscal Year 2016-2017.
The motion carried by the affirmative action of all City Council Members present,
Stonegrove absent.

CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 5771 - ADOPTING A REVISED BUDGET FOR
THE 2016·2017 FISCAL YEAR AS IT PERTAINS TO EXPENDITURES IN THE HOME
INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM (HOME) FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF
$2,000. Council Member Lewis inquired as to the Fiscal Impact and what the $2,000
will be used for. Finance Director Williams explained that a current homeowner in the
HOME Program is interested in selling their home, but there is a clause in the
agreements that state the home has to be sold to someone else who qualifies for
HOME program and after checking with the State, staff is wanting to change the
wording to eliminate this clause in all the agreements, which the City Attorney will re
write.

CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 5772 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO
FILE A REGIONAL SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM (RSTP) EXCHANGE
PROGRAM FUND CLAIM FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015·2016 IN THE AMOUNT OF
$405,763. Mayor Villalta inquired as to what this claim is for and how it will benefit Los
Banos for which Public Works Director/City Engineer Fachin provided.

Motion by Faria, seconded by Silveira to approve City Council Resolution No. 5771 
Adopting a Revised Budget for the 2016-2017 Fiscal Year as it Pertains to Expenditures
in the HOME Investment Partnership Program (HOME) Fund in the Amount of $2,000
and City Council Resolution No. 5772 - Authorizing the City Manager to File a Regional
Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) Exchange Program Fund Claim for Fiscal Year



2015-2016 in the Amount of $405,763. The motion carried by the affirmative action of
all Council Members present, Stonegrove absent.

PUBLIC HEARING - TO RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENT AND CONSIDERATION OF
A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW THE USE OF A TYPE 41 ALCOHOL
LICENSE FOR THE ON-SALE OF BEER AND WINE IN CONJUNCTION WITH AN
EATING PLACE, FOR TAQUERIA 152 LOCATED AT 1041 W. PACHECO
BOULEVARD, APN 026-182-003; CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 5774 
APPROVING CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT #2016-12 FOR THE USE OF A TYPE 41
ALCOHOL LICENSE FOR THE ON-SALE OF BEER AND WINE FOR TAQUERIA 152
LOCATED AT 1041 'A'IiST PACHECO BOULEVARD. Senior Planner Elms presented
the staff report, which included a PowerPoint presentation. She noted that the location
is 1041 Pacheco Boulevard, not West Pacheco as stated above.

Mayor VillaIta opened the public hearing. No one came forward to speak and the public
hearing was closed.

Motion by Faria, seconded by Silveira to adopt City Council Resolution No. 5774 
Approving Conditional Use Permit #2016-12 for the Use of a Type 41 Alcohol License
for the On-Sale of Beer and Wine for Taqueira 152 Located at 1041 West Pacheco
Boulevard, with the correction of the address to be 1041 Pacheco Boulevard. The
motion carried by the affirmative action of all Council Members present, Stonegrove
absent.

PUBLIC HEARING - TO RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENT AND CONSIDERATION OF
ACCEPTING THE 2015 URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN (UWMP) TO BE IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE UWMP ACT AND THE WATER CONSERVATION BILL OF
2009; CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 5775 - ACCEPTING THE 2015 URBAN
WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN. Public Works Director/City Engineer presented the
staff report, which included a PowerPoint presentation, noting that the Merced County
Farm Bureau submitted comments as it pertains to 8.8 Catastrophic Supply Interruption
of the and how they find it hard to believe that the drought has not had an effect on the
figures stated and question that the water supplies are very stable and the basin as
resilient.

There was Council Member and staff discussion regarding how you figure out the
gallons per capita per day, per house.

Mayor Villalta opened the public hearing. PALMER MCCOY, Los Banos, noted that
page 40 talks about having to upgrade the WWTP and would like Public Works
Director/City Engineer Fachin to talk about that, which he did. Mayor Villalta spoke
regarding all the approved annexations being a part of the Water Master Plan already
and there is guarded wiggly room. Council Member Faria inquired as to how the solar
bees at the ponds at the Wastewater Treatment Plant are performing, for which Public
Works Director/City Engineer Fachin spoke in more detail to. Mayor Villalta inquired as
to if any other municipality will get a permit to get solar bees for which Public Works
Director/City Engineer Fachin stated probably not. No one else came forward to speak
and the public hearing was closed.



Motion by Faria, seconded by Lewis to adopt City Council Resolution No. 5775 
Accepting the 2015 Urban Water Management. The motion carried by the affirmative
action of all Council Members present, Stonegrove absent.

DESIGNATION OF VOTING DELEGATE AND ALTERNATES FOR THE 2016
LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES (LCC) ANNUAL CONFERENCE BEING HELD
OCTOBER 5-7, 2016 IN LONG BEACH. Motion by Villalta, seconded by Lewis to
designate the Mayor as the voting delegate and Council Member Lewis as alternate
voting delegate. The motion carried by the affirmative action of all Council Members
present, Stonegrove absent.

ADVISEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICES (Three Reports). Senior Planner Elms stated
that there will be three public hearing at the Planning Commission Meeting on July 27,
2016: consideration of a Conditional Use Permit to allow the use of a Type 41 Alcohol
License for the on-sale of beer and wine in conjunction with an eating place, Wingstop,
at 1989 E. Pacheco Boulevard; consideration of a Cottage Food Operation #2016-01 at
the residence of 695 Chinaberry Court for Sarah Vanlobensels; consideration of a
Conditional Use Permit to allow the use of a Type 21 Alcohol License for the off-sale of
general alcohol and Type 86 Alcohol License for instructional tasting of alcohol at Save
Mart located at 1400 S. Mercey Spring Road, Suite B.

Council Member Silveira inquired as to a timeline of Save mart moving to their location
for which Senior Planner Elms stated her guesstimate would be 4-6 months and there
was clarification on their ABC license.

CITY MANAGER REPORT. City Manager Terrazas spoke regarding who he has met
with during his first few weeks in Los Banos, attended the recent meetings of the
Downtown Merchants, Los Banos Chamber of Commerce and Rotary.

CITY COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS.

TOM FARIA: Not much to report, jus that today marks the day that man first walked on
the moon.

DEBORAH LEWIS: Spoke regarding a preparation net that you can purchase to put on
your plants and your lawn that turns into a gel that holds the water in that can help you
save your landscaping, our country needs prayer to come together and solve problems
and not kill each other and police officers, we need to find a way to live together and
solve the issues that we have, her heart goes out to those officers and family members
who have lost their lives in the recent events, very thankful for what our police officers
do and how they do it in our city, my heart goes out to all those who help keep peace.

SCOTT SILVEIRA: Nothing to report.

ELIZABETH STONEGROVE: Absent.

MAYOR MICHAEL VILLALTA: Reported that there will be free riding on The Bus the
month of August 2016, spoke regarding the DLA Oversight Board that is in charge of



the closure of the old Redevelopment Agency and asked Finance Director Williams to
speak about a building on I Street that is getting cleaned up and demolishing the
building and be reimbursed for those services from the Department of Finance, with
hopefully being turned into downtown parking. Fire Chief Marrison spoke regarding
cooling shelters/cooling zones during the hot summer days. Mayor Villalta stated that
the Community Center is opened everyday Monday through Friday from 9am-5pm and
Fridays until 6pm and the Library is open too as a cooling shelter, per his request
through MCAG, CalTrans has been working on Highway 152 has a lot of spot-paving
going on to fix potholes.

ADJOURNMENT. Motion by Lewis, seconded by Faria the meeting was adjourned at
8:08 PM to 4:00 PM, Monday, July 25, 2016 to Hold a Public Hearing and Consider a
General Plan Amendment that Would Update the Housing Element of the Los Banos
General Plan Pursuant to State Law Being Held in City Hall Council Chambers, 520 J
Street, Los Banos, California. The motion carried by the affirmative action of all Council
Members present, Stonegrove absent.

APPROVED:

Michael Villalta, Mayor

ATTEST:

Lucille L. Mallonee, City Clerk



CITY OF LOS BANOS
ADJOURNED CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

JULY 25, 2016

ACTION MINUTES - These minutes are prepared to depict action
taken for agenda items presented to the City CounCil. For greater
detail of this meeting refer to the electronic media (CD and/or audio)
kept as a permanent record.

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor VillaIta called the City Council Meeting to order at the hour
of 4:05 P.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The pledge of allegiance was led by Police Chief Brizzee.

ROLL CALL - MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL PRESENT: Council Members
Deborah Lewis, Scott Silveira, Elizabeth Stonegrove, Mayor Michael Villalta; Absent:
Tom Faria.

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Assistant City ClerklHR Technician Sousa, City
Manager Terrazas, Police Chief Brizzee, Finance Director Williams, Fire Chief Marrison,
Information Technology Director Spalding, Assistant Public Works Director Pimentel,
Senior Planner Elms.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion by Lewis, seconded by
Silveira to approve the agenda as submitted. The motion carried by the affirmative
action of all City Council Members present; Faria absent.

PUBLIC FORUM: MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL
MEMBERS ON ANY ITEM OF PUBLIC INTEREST THAT IS WITHIN THE
JURISDICTION OF THE CITY; INCLUDES AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS.
NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS. SPEAKERS ARE
LIMITED TO A FIVE (5) MINUTE PRESENTATION. DETAILED GUIDELINES ARE
POSTED ON THE COUNCIL CHAMBER INFORMATIONAL TABLE. Mayor Villalta
opened the public forum. No one came forward to speak and the public forum was
closed.

PUBLIC HEARING - TO RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENT AND CONSIDER A
GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT THAT WOULD UPDATE THE HOUSING ELEMENT
OF THE LOS BANOS GENERAL PLAN PURSUANT TO STATE LAW. THE
PURPOSE OF THE HOUSING ELEMENT IS TO ESTABLISH SPECIFIC GOALS,
POLICIES AND OBJECTIVES RELATIVE TO THE PROVISION OF HOUSING AND
ADOPT AN ACTION PLAN; CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 5776 - ADOPTING
THE 2014·2023 HOUSING ELEMENT AND NEGATIVE DECLARATION (SCH
#2016041070) AND AUTHORIZING ITS SUBMISSION TO THE STATE
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.



Senior Planner Elms presented the staff report, which included a PowerPoint
presentation. Elms noted that one comment letter from CalTrans was received.

There was Council Member and staff discussion regarding if the intent of the document
was in regards to location of low-income housing. Senior Planner Elms spoke briefly
stating that the State of California only intends for the City to not overlook these types of
special needs, this is really a vision of where the City wants to be and is intended for the
City to use tools to designate these types of zones by providing viable neighborhoods
and not overburdening existing areas within the City.

Mayor Villalta opened the public hearing. No one came forward to speak and the public
hearing was closed.

Motion by Silveira, seconded by Stonegrove to adopt City Council Resolution No. 5776
- Adopting the 2014-2023 Housing Element and Negative Declaration (SCH
#2016041070) and Authorizing its Submission to the State Department of Housing and
Community Development. The motion carried by the affirmative action of all Council
Members present; Faria absent.

ADJOURNMENT. The meeting was adjourned at the hour of 4:18 P.M.

APPROVED:

Michael Villalta, Mayor
ATIEST:

Jana R. Sousa, Assistant City Clerk



LOS Banos

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Agenda Staff Report

Mayor &City Council Members

Mark Fachin, P.E., Public Works Director/City Engineer Cl'~1z-9-~."Lj
August 3, 2016

Construction Contract for West I Street Water Line

TYPE OF REPORT: Consent Agenda

Recommendation:
That the City Council adopts the Resolution awarding the West I Street Water Line
construction project contract to Rolfe Construction Company, and authorizes the Public
Works Director/City Engineer to execute the construction Contract Agreement in the
amount of $310,672.00. Staff is requesting a 20% contingency of $62,000.00. The
administration of this contract, including the 20% contingency, is to be performed by the
Public Works Director/City Engineer.

Discussion:
The City of Los Banos adopted the Amended Water Distribution System Master Plan in
2010. One of the planned infrastructure improvements for phase 1 (years 2010-2015)
was the installation of a 10 inch water line on West I Street to increase fire flows in the
area. The project has been coordinated with other utility projects and scheduled for
construction this summer.

The Public Works Department enlisted the on-call engineering services of O'Dell
Engineering to design the project. Once the design was ready, staff released the project
for advertisement on Friday, June 10, 2016. The bid opening was held on Tuesday, July
12, 2016. The Public Works Department, through the office of the City Clerk, received
three (3) bids from the following contractors:

Rolfe Construction Company
Floyd Johnston Canst. Co., Inc.
Daleo, Inc.

Atwater
Clovis
Gilroy

$310,672.00
$449,705.00
$384,815.25



Staff reviewed each of the bid proposals for the proper submittal of documents.
References for the apparent low bidder were contacted and interviewed. Bid Schedule
totals were checked. A discrepancy of $270.00 was identified in the Bid Schedule of
Rolfe Construction Company total. Rolfe's bid proposal total amount was $310,942.00.
The correct total is $310,672.00. A representative of Rolfe Construction Company
confirmed the correct total amount of $310,672.00. Rolfe Construction Company has
provided the lowest responsive and responsible bid for the project. Staff is
recommending Rolfe Construction Company be awarded the contract for the
construction of the West I Street Water Line. The project is an installation of a 10 inch
water line between Pacheco Blvd and West J Street. Staff is recommending a twenty
percent (20%) contingency.

Fiscal Impact:
Funds for this project have been programmed into the rates from customers. The
project has been budgeted in account 501-461-100-739 of the 2016-2017 fiscal year
budget.

Reviewed b

L
Alex Terrazas, City Manager

Attachments:
Resolution
Bid Opening Sheet
Bid Abstract
Public Notice
Contract Agreement
2016-2017 Fiscal Budget Sheet



RESOLUTION NO. __

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF LOS BANOS AUTHORIZING AWARD OF
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT TO ROLFE
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY IN THE AMOUNT
OF $310,672.00 WITH A 20% CONTINGENCY IN
THE AMOUNT $62,000.00 FOR WEST I STREET
WATER LINE

WHEREAS, the City of Los Banos Public Works Department received
competitive bids on July 12, 2016 for the purpose of constructing the new West I Street
Water Line in the City of Los Banos; and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department has determined, after receiving
competitive bids, that Rolfe Construction Company provided the lowest responsive and
responsible bid in the amount of $310,672.00; and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department requests the City Council authorize a
20% contingency in the amount of $62,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department requests the City Council authorize
the Public Works Director/City Engineer to execute the Construction Contract
Agreement with Rolfe Construction Company and authorize the Public Works
Director/City Engineer to administrate the Construction Contract including the 20%
contingency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Los
Banos does hereby accept and award the construction bid of Rolfe Construction
Company in the amount of $310,672.00 with a 20% contingency in the amount of
$62,000.00, authorizes the Public Works Director/City Engineer to execute the
Construction Contract Agreement, and authorizes the Public Works Director/City
Engineer to administrate the Construction Contract including the 20% contingency.

The foregoing Resolution was introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council
of the City of Los Banos held on the 3rd day of August 2016, by Council Member
___ who moved its adoption, which motion was duly seconded by Council Member
___ and the Resolution adopted by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

APPROVED:

Michael Villalta, Mayor

ATTEST:

Lucille L. Mallonee, City Clerk



• ~ 1\

LOS Banos
BID OPENING

WEST I STREET WATER LINE PROJECT
Julv 12. 2016 @ 2:00 PM

1. Rolfe Construction, Inc.

2. Floyd Johnston Construction Co., Inc.

3, Daleo, Inc.

Signed:-&~
Lucy Mallonee, MMC
City Clerk/Human Resources Director

~//=

$310,942.00

$449,705.00

$384,815.25

Dated: July 12, 2016



WEST I WATER LINE

BID ABSTRACT

Bid Opening July 12, 2016

Rolfe Construction Co.

3573 Southern Pacific Ave

Atwater, CA 95301

Daleo Inc.

7190 Forest Street

Gilroy, CA 95020

Floyd Johnston Const. Co., Inc.

2301 Herndon Ave

Clovis, CA 93611

Engineer's Estimate

No.

1

Item

Mobilization/Demobil ization

Estimated
Quanti

1 LS

Unit Price

$ 15,000.00

Item Total Unit Price

$ 15,000.00 $ 4,850.00 $

Item Total Unit Price

4,850.00 $ 43,650.00 $
Item Total Unit Price

43,650.00 $ 10,000.00 $

Item Total

10,000.00



Advertisement for Bids

CITY OF LOS BANOS
520 J Street

Los Banos, California 93635

Notice is hereby given that separate sealed bids for the award of contract for the Construction of West I Street Water
Line will be received by the City of Los Banos at the office of the City Clerk until 2:00 p.m. Pacific Daylight Savings Time,
July 12, 2016 and then at said office publicly opened and read aloud.

The major work consists of installing approximately 2,098 lineal feet of 10-inch waterline in West I Street from West
Pacheco Boulevard (State Route 152) to West JStreet and an 8-inch water valve using Valve Insertion Method on State
Route 152, including pavement trench patching.

The time for completion shall be forty-five (45) working days.

The Contract Documents, in their entirety, can be viewed and/or obtained from the City of Los Banos website at
www.losbanos.orgoratthe following locations:

Central California Builders Exchange, 1244 N. Mariposa, Fresno, CA 93703 (www.cencalbx.com)

Builders Exchange of Stockton, 7500 N. West Lane, Stockton, CA 95210 (www.besonline.com)

Vailey Builders Exchange, Inc., 1118 Kansas Avenue, Modesto, CA 9S3S1 (www.vaileybx.com)

Builders Exchange of Merced/Mariposa, 646 S. Highway 59, Merced, CA 9S341 (www.bxmm.org)

Dodge Data & Analytics 1-800-393-6343 (www.construction.com/plans)

A payment bond prepared and executed in accordance with California Civil Code Section 3247 and a bond for faithful
performance of the contract will be required of the successful bidder who is awarded the contract.

The successful bidder must comply with the latest general prevailing rate of per diem wages as determined by the
Director of Industrial Relations, State of California, Department of Industrial Relations and is to be paid to the various
craftsmen and laborers required to construct said improvements and is made a part of the specifications and contract
for said work to which reference is hereby made for further particulars.

No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal or awarded a contract for public work on a public works
project unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.S.

This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of Industrial Relations. Contractor
registration information can be found at:

http://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/PublicWorks.html

Each bid shall be accompanied by cashier's or certified check or by a bidder's bond, made payable to the City of Los
Banos and executed by a corporate surety licensed to issue surety bonds in the State of California, for an amount equal
to at least ten percent (10%) of the amount of said bid and no bid shail be considered unless such cashier's or certified
check or bidder's bond is enclosed therewith.

The successful bidder of this project shall have the foilowing current and active California State Contractor's License at
the time of the submission of the bid and throughout the duration of the contract: Class A - General Engineering
Contractor or C34 - Pipeline Contractor.

Bidders shail refer to the Contract Document's Information for Bidders for complete instructions. Bidders are solely
responsible for the cost of preparing their bids. The City specifically reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to reject any
or ail bids, to re-bid, or to waive inconsequential defects, in bidding not involving time, or quality of the work. The City
may reject any and ail bids and waive any minor irregularities in the bids.



Agreement

THIS Agreement is dated as of the day of in the year 2016 by and between the
City of Los Banos, a California municipal corporation ("Owner") and Rolfe Construction
Company, a Partnership ("Contractor").

Owner and Contractor, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as
follows:

1. WORK. Contractor shall complete the work indicated in Owner's Contract Documents
entitled "West I Street Water Line".

The work is generally described as follows:

• The major work consists of installing approximately 2,098 lineal feet of 10-inch
waterline in West I Street from West Pacheco Boulevard (State Route 152) to West
J Street and an 8-inch water valve using Valve Insertion Method on State Route
152, including pavement trench patching.

• Contractor shall furnish all of the material, supplies, tools, equipment, labor and
other services necessary for the construction and completion of the work described
herein.

2. CONTRACT TIME. Contractor shall commence the work required by the Contract
Documents within 10 calendar days after the date of the Notice to Proceed and will complete the
same within the time period set forth in the bid, unless the period for completion is extended
otherwise by the Contract Documents.

3. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES. Owner and Contractor recognize that time is of the essence of
this Agreement and that Owner will suffer financial loss if the work is not completed within the time
specified in Paragraph 2 herein, plus any extensions thereof allowed in accordance with
Paragraph 21, Time for Completion and Liquidated Damages, of the General Provisions. The
parties also recognize the delays, expense and difficulties involved in proving in a legal
proceeding the actual loss suffered by Owner if the work is not completed on time. Accordingly,
instead of requiring any such proof, Owner and Contractor agree that as liquidated damages for
delay (but not as a penalty) Contractor shall pay Owner Eight Hundred Dollars ($ 800.00) for each
day that passes after the time specified in Paragraph 2 herein.

4. CONTRACT PRICE. Owner shall pay Contractor for completion of the work in accordance
with the Contract Documents in current funds the amount set forth in the Bid Schedule(s). The
Contractor agrees to perform all of the work described in the Contract Documents for the unit and
lump sum prices set forth in the Bid Schedule(s).

5. PAYMENT PROCEDURES. Contractor shall submit applications for payment in
accordance with Paragraph 24, Progress Estimates, of the General Provisions. Applications for
payment will be processed by Owner as provided in the General Provisions.

6. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. The Contract Documents which comprise the entire
agreement between Owner and Contractor concerning the work consists of this Agreement and
the following attachments to this Agreement:



(A) Advertisement for Bids
(B) Information for Bidders
(C) Bid
(D) Bid Bond
(E) Agreement
(F) Payment Bond
(G) Performance Bond
(H) Notice of Award
(I) Notice to Proceed
(J) Change Order
(K) General Provisions
(L) Special Provisions
(M) Technical Specifications prepared by O'Dell Engineering entitled

"West I Water Line", dated June, 2016.
(N) Drawings prepared by O'Dell Engineering numbered 1 through 8.

There are no Contract Documents other than those listed in this Paragraph 6. The Contract
Documents may only be amended by change order as provided in Paragraph 19, Changes in the
Work, of the General Provisions.

7. MISCELLANEOUS.

A. Terms used in this Agreement which are defined in Paragraph 1 of the General
Provisions will have the meanings indicated in the General Provisions.

B. No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the Contract
Documents will be binding on another party hereto without the written consent of the party
sought to be bound; and specifically but without limitation monies that may become due
and monies that are due may not be assigned without such consent (except to the extent
that the effect of this restriction may be limited by law), and unless specifically stated to the
contrary in any written consent to an assignment, no assignment will release or discharge
the assignor from any duty or responsibility under the Contract Documents.

C. Owner and Contractor each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns and legal
representatives to the other party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns and legal
representatives in respect of all covenants, agreements and obligations contained in the
Contract Documents.

D. The Laws of the State of California shall govern this Agreement. Venue is Merced
County. The provisions of this paragraph shall survive expiration or other termination of
this Agreement regardless of the cause of such termination.

E. All bids become property of the Owner. All bids, including the accepted bid and any
subsequent contract become public records per the requirements of the California
Government Code, Sections 6250-6270, "California Public Records Act". Proprietary
material must be clearly marked as such. Pricing and service elements of the successful
bid are not consider proprietary information. The Owner will treat all information submitted
in a bid as available for public inspection once the Owner has selected a contractor. If you
believe that you have a legally justifiable basis under the California Public Records Act
(Government Section 6250 et. seq.) for protecting the confidentiality of any information
contained within your bid, you must identify any such information, together with the legal
basis of your claim in your bid. In order for the Owner to assess confidentiality of any such

West I Street Water Line Page 20f3



City of Los Banos
Water

2016-2017

Account Number Description
2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017

Actual Actual Estimated Adopted

501-461-100-737 Meters 0 0 48,000 60,000

-1<
501-461-100-738 Wells 14,833 193,670 50,000 800,000
501-461-100-739 Water Master Plan Improve 17,170 304,252 955,052 528,000 k
501-461-100-750 Vehicles 61,525 ° 0 35,000
501-461-100-752 Communication Equipment 0 ° 0 1,377
501-461-100-753 Specialized Equipment 34 196,827 0 °501-461-100-770 Computer Equipment 1,488 ° 0 491

Capital Outlay 108,756 694,750 1,098,052 1,424,868

501-461-100-822 Principal-Debt Service 93 & 02 4,325,000 0 0 0
501-461-100-882 Interest Debt Service 109,626 0 0 0

Interest - Debt Service 4,434,626 0 0 0

501-461-100-825 Water Charge Out (4,745) 0 ° 0
Charge Ins - Outs (4,745) 0 ° 0

501-495-100-900 Contingency 0 0 0 100,000
Contingency 0 0 0 100,000

Total Water $6,987,139 $3,238,370 $3,890,119 $4,509,521

219



LOS Banos
TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Agenda Staff Report

Mayor VillaIta and Members of Council

Sonya William~ance Director

August 3, 2016

SUBJECT: A Resolution Authorizing the Levy and Collection of Assessments for
Weed Abatement within the City of Los Banos

TYPE OF REPORT: Public Hearing

Recommendation:

Adopt a resolution authorizing the levy and collection of assessments for weed
abatement with the City of Los Banos.

Background:

On an annual basis, the City of Los Banos submits an assessment listing of charges per
parcel to the Merced County Tax Collector for unpaid weed abatement. Weed
abatement is performed by vendors contracted by City Staff after a notification for
cleanup has been sent to property owners and is not performed.

This weed abatement assessment is done in compliance to the Municipal Code where
the amount of any administrative penalty and/or administrative cost imposed, in
connection with real property, has not been satisfied in full within ninety (90) days may
constitute a lien against the real property on which the violation occurred.

A notice of public hearing was published in the Los Banos Enterprise on July 8th and
July 15th

.

Discussion:

Exhibit A shows a listing of all remaining unpaid accounts that constitute a lien on the
property. Fifty (50) accounts were originally published in the public notice hearing, to
date forty seven (47) accounts remain unpaid.



Fiscal Impact:

There is an annual fee of $50.00 to place the assessments on the tax roll and a per
assessment fee of $.35 for a total cost of $66.45. The total amount being placed on the
tax roll for collection is $9,563.40

Reviewed by:

Alex Terrazas, City Manager

Attachments:

Resolution
Exhibit A - Assessments
Notice of Public Hearing



Exhibit A - Assessments

Assessment #
025-101-006
025-103-001
026-082-022
027-086-009
027-152-014
082-770-002
082-770-003
082-770,004
082-770-005
082-770-006
082-770-007
082-770-008
082-770-009
082-770-010
082-770-011
082-770-012
082-770-013
082-770-014
082-770-015
082-770-016
082-770-019
082-770-020
082-770-021
082-770-022
082-770-023
082-770-024
082-770-025
082-770-026
082-770-027
082-770-028
082-770-029
082-770-030
082-770-031
082-770-032
082-770-054
082-770-055
082-770-056
082-770-057
082-770-058
082-770-059
082-770-060
082-770-061
082-770-062
082-770-063
084-272-002
428-182-010
431-210-001

Tax
491.04
372.24
324.72
282.48
686.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
211.20
211.20
211.20
158.40
158.40
158.40
158.40
211.20
190.08
190.08
190.08
205.92
510.84
205.92

Tax Code
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000
85000



Declaration of Publication
(2015.5 C.C.P)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) 55.

County of Merced )

I am a citizen of the United States and a resident of
the County aforesaid; I am over the age of eighteen
years, and not a party to or interested in the above
entitled matter. I am the principal clerk of the
printer of the Los Banos Enterprise, a newspaper
of general circulation, printed and pUblished in the
City of Los Banos, County of Merced, and which
newspaper has been adjudged a newspaper of
general circulation by the Superior Court of the
County of Merced, State of California, under the
date of June 16, 1952, Case Number 21594 that
the notice, of which the annexed is a printed copy,
has been pUblished in each regular and entire
issue of said newspaper and not in any supplement

JULY 8, 15,2016

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury

that the fO.reOOi..no. I:.~...u~.. ' .•....... correct. ".

~
"""" .

. . ,' .. " \,.'.', . -", _. ,,- _._,'C' "'.:"0 ,"' .
.- ". ",'

Signature

Date: JULY 15, 2016

Proof of Publication - The Los Banos Enterprise, 907 Sixth
Adjudged a newspaper of general circulation by COUI



City of ...Los Banos
At the Crossroads. oJCalifornia.

d rn
COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Date: July 29,2016

Regarding: Notice of Public Hearing

. Proposal: Conditional Use Permit #2016-16 - Fabian's Auto Body

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT a Public Hearing will be held by the Los
Banos Planning Commission to consider a Conditional Use Permit to allow the
operation of a spray booth for automotive repair and restoration at Fabian's Auto
Body. The subject property is located at 1434 Ward Road, more specifically
described as Assessor's Parcel Number: 084-030-006.

A PUBLIC HEARING on this matter will be held at the next scheduled meeting of
the Los Banos Planning Commission on Wednesday, August 10, 2016 at 7:00
p.m. in the Council Chambers of Los Banos City Hall located at 520 "J" Street.
Questions regarding the above-referenced item may be directed to Stacy Souza
Elms, Senior Planner at City Hall or at (209) 827-7000, Ext. 133.

All persons are invited to be present at the public hearing. Written and oral
testimony is invited. Notice is hereby further given that if you challenge the
above described Ordinance in court, you may be limited to raising only those
issues you or someone else raised at the pUblic hearing described in this Notice,
or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission at, or prior to,
the public hearing.

Additional information may be obtained from Community & Economic
Development Department at 520 J Street, Los Banos, California. In compliance
with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Office of the City Clerk at (209)
827-7000. Notification at least 72 hours prior to the public hearing will enable the
City to make reasonable arrangements to allow participation at this hearing

THE lTV~~~,~NOS

Stac u~
Senior Planner


